

July 18-23, 2017 2017 Open Class Premium Book

Butler County Fairgrounds 3590 M Road

David City, Nebraska 68632

Phone: 402-367-3551 (during fair only)
Fair Website: http://butler-county-fair.com
General info @butler-county-fair.com

Extension Office Website: http://extension.unl.edu/statewide/butler

Extension Office Phone: 402-367-7410
Extension Office Email: butler-county@unl.edu

Contents

BUTLER COUNTY FAIR DAILY SCHEDULE OF EVENTS	2
BUTLER COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY	4
OPEN CLASS PAY CATEGORIES	5
GENERAL RULES	5
DEPARTMENT O - OPEN CLASS ANIMALS	5
DEPARTMENT O - OPEN CLASS HORSES	
DEPARTMENT P - OPEN CLASS FLOWERS	7
DEPARTMENT Q - OPEN CLASS FIELD AND GARDEN CROPS	10
DEPARTMENT R - OPEN CLASS FOODS	13
DEPARTMENT S – OPEN CLASS NEEDLEWORK	
DEPARTMENT T - OPEN CLASS PHOTOGRAPHY	21
DEPARTMENT U - OPEN CLASS ARTS & CRAFTS	24

BUTLER COUNTY FAIR DAILY SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

Times and events subject to change without notice!
*Time the carnival runs depends on weather conditions

Tuesday, July 18

6 pm Tractor Driving Contest

7-9 pm Static Entries – 4-H, FFA & Open Class

4-H: Home Environment, Ag Engineering, Photography, Horticulture, Foods, Misc., etc. entries

FFA: Farm Mechanics and Crop entries

Open Class: Foods, Needlework, Arts, Photography, Crops & Field

Wednesday, July 19

8 am-12 noon Static Entries – 4-H, FFA & Open Class; 4-H Entries: Home Environment, Ag Engineering, Photography,

Horticulture, Foods, Misc., and Interview Judging; FFA: Farm Mechanics & Crops

Open Class Entries: Arts, Needlework, Foods, Photography, Crop & Field

6 pm-10 pm Animal Entries

4-H & FFA: Beef, Sheep, Swine, Goats, Horse, Rabbits & Poultry

Open Class: Rabbits & Poultry

7:00 pm Flag Retirement 7:30-8:30 pm Ostry Family - Patio

8 pm-9:00 pm 4-H & FFA Market/Breeding Sheep & Market/Breeding Goat Check-in/Weigh-in

8:30 pm-11 pm Czech Club Food Stand - Covered Patio

Free Polka Dance by Mark Vyhlidal Band - Covered Patio

10 pm All livestock must be in place

Thursday, July 20

7-9 am 4-H/FFA Swine Weigh-In

8 am 4-H Horse Show, horse arena; Open Horse Show-under 8 years old (as of Jan. 1 current year)

8 am-12 noon Open Class Entries: Flowers & Potted Plants (round building)

4-H & Open Class Rabbits & Poultry Entries

8:30 am 4-H/FFA Market Beef Weigh In & Breeding Beef Check-In

10 am-6 pm Commercial Booth Setup

10:30 am Open Class Judging: Flowers & Plants

11 am 4-H/FFA Sheep/Goat Show
 12 pm-10 pm Exhibit Halls – Open to Public
 1:30 pm Open Class Poultry Show & Judging

3:30 pm 4-H Poultry Show & Judging 6 pm-* Richard's Amusements -Midway

Shuttle available

6 pm 4-H Style Show & Static Exhibit Trophy Presentation – Hain Building

6pm-10 pm Commercial Booths Open

6:30 pm Dance/Cheer Squads - Aquinas, David City Public, East Butler; Desiree's Dancers – Grandstand

7-11 pm Laser Tag

7-10 pm Tasting Nebraska

8 pm-11 pm Music by "Rocks in a Pocket" – Patio Area

8:00-9:30 pm Sonora Carriage Rides

10 pm Fireworks - Grandstand (free show - sponsored by Butler County Businesses and

Butler County Ag Society); Pre-test for fireworks @9:30 p.m.

Friday, July 21

7-9 am Omelet Breakfast in Covered Patio – Co-sponsored by Nebraska Egg Council and Butler County Ag

Society

8 am 4-H/FFA Swine Show

9 am Open Class Rabbit Show & Judging followed by Open Class Small Animal Show & Judging

10 am Petting Zoo and Pony Rides

10 am-10 pm Exhibit Halls Open

11 am-10 pm Grandstand open to public

Shuttle Available

1 pm 4-H Small Animal Show & Judging followed by 4-H Rabbit Show & Judging

2-7 pm Wood Carving-Mike Riege

3.30 pm Kiddie Car, Horse Racing & Tractor Pulls – Covered Patio Area

4-7 pm Berly's Face Painting

5 pm 4-H/FFA and Open Class Static Pictures-Hain Building

6 pm* Richard's Amusements on Midway 6pm-9pm New World Designs-Free Photo Booth

7 pm Figure 8 – Grandstand (Admission: adults-\$10; Children \$5 (6-12); 5 and under Free; Pit Passes \$25-Ages

15 & under NOT allowed in Pits)

7-11 pm Laser Tag

9 pm-1 am Covered Patio – Music by "The Back Forty Band" (admission \$5 or free with Grandstand wristband)

10 pm Truck Show & Shine Light Show

Saturday, July 22

6:30 am-9 am Pancake & Sausage Breakfast in Covered Patio. Sponsored by Butler County Pork Producers

8 am 4-H FFA Beef Show

9 am Horseshow Pitching Contest – Patio Area

Petting Zoo and Pony Rides

10 am Sand Volleyball 10 am-10 pm Exhibit Halls Open

10 am Children's Petting Zoo and Pony Rides

Semi-truck Show & Shine

"The New Old Broke Band" will perform during truck show, 1 pm

10 am - 11 pm Grandstand Open

10 am Wood Carving by Mike Riege11 am Team Roping – Horse Arena

2 pm Turtle Races (no snapping turtles) and Frog Jumping Contest

4-5 pm Becwar Strolling Magic
 5-6 pm Becwar Stage Comedy Magic
 5 pm-* Richard's Amusements on Midway

5 pm-7 pm Burger Bash – covered Patio – WHILE SUPPLIES LAST!

5 pm-8 pm Colors da Clown – Face painting 6 pm-7:30 pm Cow Pie Bingo-BC Area Ambassadors 6 pm-6:45 pm Stage Ventriloquist-Greg Classen 6-9 pm New World Design-Free Photo Booth

7-8 pm Becwar-strolling magic

7-11 pm Laser Tag

7 pm Extreme Bullriding

9:30pm -1 am Music by Silas Creek Band

Sunday, July 23

8 am Grill Off-Check In/Set Up 9am-noon Car Show & Shine -Registration

10 am Exhibit Halls Open

Round Robin Showmanship Contest - Livestock Show Arena

Petting Zoo & Pony Rides

11 am Grandstand Open

4-H/FFA Livestock Subsidy Auction & 4-H/FFA Livestock Awards & UNL Dairy Store Ice Cream - Livestock

Show Arena

12:00-1:30pm Grill Off Tasting (while supplies last)/Awards at 1 pm

12-4pm Car Show

1 pm Demo - Grandstand (Admission: adults-\$10; Children \$5; Pit Passes \$25-Ages 15 & under NOT allowed in

Pit Area)

Grill Off Awards

1 pm-* Richard's Amusements on Midway

3:30pm Car Show Awards

5 pm Parade – Sponsored by Butler County Chamber of Commerce & Butler County Fair

6-8 pm Butler County Cuisine Night

6-9 pm Laser Tag

6-9 pm Covered Patio – Music by "Kenny James Band"

8 pm Release of Exhibits

Monday, July 24

8:30-10 am Removal of exhibits/livestock from buildings and clean-up

NO COOLERS OR SMOKING ALLOWED IN THE GRANDSTAND AREA! BUTLER COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY

Officers:

President:Marilyn SmithTreasurer:Mandi TopilVice President:Steve FuxaSecretary:Marilyn Zeilinger

Board of Directors:

Colleen CoufalNancy KrenkMarilyn SmithJeff DurenBecky KreshaDonnie SteagerSteve FuxaTim ReimerMandi TopilKevin HavlovicLane SabataMarilyn Zeilinger

Bob Kobza Randy Schultz

OPEN CLASS PAY CATEGORIES

Pay Category	Purple	Blue	Red	Other
9	\$4.00	\$3.00	\$2.00	
10	\$3.00	\$2.00	\$1.00	
11	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$0.75	
12	\$1.00	\$0.75	\$0.50	
13	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	
14	\$4.00	\$3.00		
15	\$1.00			
16	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
17	\$0.75	\$0.50	\$0.25	

GENERAL RULES

Who May Make Entries – Any resident of Butler County or immediate bordering counties. All exhibits must be the work of the exhibitor. Exhibits may not have been previously entered in the Butler County Fair.

Entry Tags are available at the Butler County Extension Office before the fair. Entry tags will also be available during check-in at the Butler County Fair.

ALL INFORMATION IN THIS FAIRBOOK IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE PRIOR TO FAIR TIME!

RELEASE OF EXHIBITS

Exhibits will be released Sunday evening from 8:00 p.m. until 10:00 p.m. Exhibitors must pick up premium monies during the fair on Sunday, July 23. No premium money will be available after August 1, 2017. All exhibits not picked up by 10:00 a.m. on Monday, July 24, 2017 will be disposed of.

Early removal of exhibits (unless approved by Aq Society) will result in loss of premium monies.

DEPARTMENT O - OPEN CLASS ANIMALS

Division 10 – Open Class Rabbits Superintendents – Jenna Lange & Denise Buresh

Pay Category #10

- Champions Ribbons Only
- Entry time: Rabbit exhibits may be brought in Wednesday, July 20 from 6-10 p.m. and Thursday, July 21 from 8 a.m.-noon.
- Rabbit entries must be cared for by owners or arrangements made for daily care. If exhibitor neglects the care of the animal, they shall be asked to take them home and forfeit their premium money.
- Not more than five rabbits may be entered by one exhibitor.

Release of Animals - Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday evening during the fair. Premiums for open class rabbits will be distributed at the open class show.

Breeding Classes

Class 1 Junior Does - under 6 months

Class 2 Junior Bucks - under 6 months

Class 3 Intermediate Does - 6, 7, & 8 months

Class 4 Intermediate Bucks - 6, 7, & 8 months

Class 5 Senior Does - over 8 months

Class 6 Senior Bucks - over 8 months

Meat Classes

Class 7 Single Fryer, 3 ½ - 5 ½ lbs. Under 69 days of age

Class 8 Meat Pen, 3 ½ - 5 ½ lbs. Under 69 days of age

Class 9 Roaster, over 5 ½ lbs.

Division 20 - Open Class Miscellaneous Small Animal

Pay Category #10

Class 1 Guinea Pig Class 3 Hamster Class 5 Other Not Listed

Class 2 Gerbils Class 4 Reptile, Amphibian, Fish

Division 30 – Open Class Poultry

Pay Category #10

Superintendents – Jenna Lange

- Poultry entries must be cared for by owners
- The Nebraska Department of Agriculture will be checking poultry for Pullorum-Typhoid. Any infested bird will be removed.
- Entry time: Poultry exhibits may be brought in Wednesday, July 19 from 6-10 p.m. and Thursday, July 20 from 8 a.m.-noon.
- Poultry entries are limited to 8 per exhibitor.

RELEASE OF EXHIBITS – Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. Sunday evening during the fair. Premiums for open class poultry will be distributed at the open class show.

Standard Classes

Class 1 Cockerel Class 3 Cock Class 5 Trio

Class 2 Pullet Class 4 Hen

Bantam Classes

Class 6 Cockerel Class 8 Cock Class 10 Trio (trio consists of one Class 7 Pullet Class 9 Hen cockerel & two pullets)

Miscellaneous Classes

Class 11	Pen (broilers) - 3 males or 3 female 6-9 weeks old
Class 12	Pen (egg production) - 3 sexually mature females

Other Poultry Classes

Class 13	Young Tom Turkey	Class 21	Young Drake	Class 29	Old Hen Guinea
Class 14	Young Hen Turkey	Class 22	Old Drake	Class 30	Old Cock Guinea
Class 15	Old Tom Turkey	Class 23	Young Duck	Class 31	Young Pullet Guinea
Class 16	Old Hen Turkey	Class 24	Old Duck	Class 32	Young Cockerel Guinea
Class 17	Young Gander	Class 25	Young Cock Pigeon	Class 33	Commercial Poultry
Class 18	Old Gander	Class 26	Young Hen Pigeon	Class 34	Miscellaneous
Class 19	Young Goose	Class 27	Old Cock Pigeon		
Class 20	Old Goose	Class 28	Old Hen Pigeon		

DEPARTMENT O - OPEN CLASS HORSES

Division 40

Participation Ribbons Only.

Exhibitors in classes 1-4 must wear blue jeans and a long sleeved, western shirt. No chaps allowed.

Class 1 Lead Line Class - 5 Years and Under Class 3 Walk Trot - 6 and 7 Years Class 2 Lead Line Egg Race - 5 Years and Under Class 4 Flag Race - 6 and 7 Years

DEPARTMENT P - OPEN CLASS FLOWERS

Superintendents

Potted plants, arrangements and specimens can only be entered on **Thursday, July 20** from 8 a.m. - noon. Judging begins at 10:30 a.m. Participants must be able to lift and transport large entries themselves or they may be refused. Use "4-H Preparing Cut Flowers for Exhibits at County Fairs and NE State Fair" as reference for selecting flowers.

- 1. Exhibitors will furnish their own containers
- 2. Only 1 entry per class number
- 3. First and second sweepstakes will be awarded on the basis of the number of first place exhibits.

Division 10 – Artistic Arrangements (one entry per class number)

Pay Category #11

The container and appearance as a whole will be considered in judging.

Class 1	Arrangement by a Man	Class 16	Green Predominating
Class 2	Arrangement in a low container	Class 17	Horticulture Arrangement
Class 3	Arrangement in animal container	Class 18	Lavender or Purple Predominating
Class 4	Arrangement of any unusual flowers	Class 19	Miniature Arrangement (under 10")
Class 5	Arrangement of Asters	Class 20	Mixed in a bowl
Class 6	Arrangement of Dahlias, 1 color	Class 21	Mixed in a vase
	predominating	Class 22	Mixed in floor basket
Class 7	Arrangement of Dahlias & Gladiolus	Class 23	Mixed in table basket
Class 8	Arrangement of Gladiolus, 1 color	Class 24	Orange Predominating
	predominating	Class 25	Patriotic Arrangement
Class 9	Arrangement of Gladiolus mixed colors	Class 26	Pink Predominating
Class 10	Arrangement of Lilies	Class 27	Red Predominating
Class 11	Arrangement of Roses	Class 28	Rose Bowl
Class 12	Arrangement of Song Title	Class 29	Special Day Arrangement
Class 13	Arrangement using driftwood	Class 30	White Predominating
Class 14	Arrangement in a metal container	Class 31	Winter Bouquet
Class 15	Blue Predominating	Class 32	Yellow Predominating

Division 20 – Specimen Stems

Pay Category #12

In these classes, the blossom (leaves on Hostas) will be judged. Leaves and stems will also be considered. Please use large, clear bottles for specimen stems. Strip leaves from stems so no leaves are in water but leaves above the water are to be left on the stems. We cannot be responsible for loss or breakage of containers. **EXHIBITS CONTAINING MORE OR LESS THAN THE NUMBER LISTED IN THE PREMIUM WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.** Only 1 entry per class number.

Class 1	Ageratum, 1 stem	Class 18	Chrysanthemum, Other variety, 1 spray
Class 2	Amaranthus, 1 stem	Class 19	Clematis, 1 bloom
Class 3	Asters, Pompon, 3 blooms	Class 20	Cleome, 1 stem
Class 4	Asters, Crego or Giant, 3 blooms	Class 21	Cockscomb, Crested type, 1 stalk
Class 5	Asters, Curlilocks or Fluff, 3 blooms	Class 22	Cockscomb, Plumed or feathered, 1 stalk
Class 6	Astillbe - 1 bloom	Class 23	Cockscomb, Any other variety, 1 stalk
Class 7	Baby's Breath, 1 spray-fresh cut	Class 24	Coleus, 1 stem
Class 8	Bachelor Buttons, 3 stems	Class 25	Coneflower, Ordinary (pink) 3 stems
Class 9	Balloon – 1 stem	Class 26	Coneflower, Other, 3 stems
Class 10	Begonia, 1 stem	Class 27	Coral Bells, 1 stem
Class 11	Bells of Ireland, 1 stem, 12-15 inches	Class 28	Coreopsis, 1 stem
Class 12	Butterfly Bush, 1 stem	Class 29	Cosmos, one variety, 3 stems
Class 13	Butterfly Plant/Weed, 1 stem	Class 30	Dahlias, decorative, 1 stem
Class 14	Calendula, 1 stem	Class 31	Dahlias, Pompons, 1 stem
Class 15	Canna, 1 stem	Class 32	Daisies, African, 3 blooms
Class 16	Chrysanthemum, Cushion, 1 spray	Class 33	Daisies, Gerbera, 3 blooms
Class 17	Chrysanthemum, Pompon, 1 spray	Class 34	Daisies, Shasta, 3 blooms

Class 35	Delphiniums (Larkspur), 1 stalk	Class 73	Petunias, Variegated, 1 spray
Class 36	Dianthus, 3 stems	Class 74	Phlox, Annual, 1 stem
Class 37	Dianthus (Carnation), 3 stems	Class 75	Phlox, Perennial, 1 stem
Class 38	Dianthus (Sweet William), 3 stems	Class 76	Phlox, Twinkle, 1 stem
Class 39	Galliardia, 1 stem	Class 77	Primrose, 1 bloom
Class 40	Geranium, Annual, 1 stem	Class 78	Portulaca (moss rose), 3 blooms
Class 41	Geranium, Hardy (Cranesbill), 3 blooms	Class 79	Queen Ann's Lace, 3 stems
Class 42	Gladiolus, 1 stem	Class 80	Rose, 1 stem
Class 43	Gladiolus, Miniature, 1 stem	Class 81	Rose bud, 1 stem
Class 44	Gladiolus, Double, 1 stem	Class 82	Rose, Climbing, 1 stem
Class 45	Golden Rod, 1 stem	Class 83	Rose, Floribunda, 1 stem
Class 46	Gomphrena, 1 stem	Class 84	Rose, Hybred Tea, 1 stem
Class 47	Heliopsis, 1 stem	Class 85	Rose, Miniature, 1 stem
Class 48	Herbs, 1 stem	Class 86	Rudbeckia, Black-Eyed Susan, 1 spray
Class 49	Hibiscus, 1 bloom	Class 87	Rudbeckia, other varieties, 1 spray
Class 50	Hollyhock, 1 stalk	Class 88	Salvia, Blue, 3 spikes
Class 51	Hostas, 2 leaves	Class 89	Salvia, Red, 3 spikes
Class 52	Hydrangea, 3 stems	Class 90	Scabiosa (pincushion flower), 1 stem
Class 53	Impatiens, 1 stem	Class 91	Snapdragons, 3 stems
Class 54	Lantana, 1 stem	Class 92	Snapdragons, Fancy (bi-color), 3 stems
Class 55	Liatris (Gay Feather), 1 stem	Class 93	Statice, Annual, 1 stem
Class 56	Lily, Asiatic or Oriental, 1 stem	Class 94	Statice, Perennial, 1 stem
Class 57	Lily, Day, 1 stem	Class 95	Strawflowers, 3 stems
Class 58	Lily, Tiger, 1 stem	Class 96	Sunflower, 1 stem
Class 59	Lisanthus, 1 stem	Class 97	Sweet Pea, Annual, 3 stems
Class 60	Lobelia, 1 stem	Class 98	Sweet Pea, Perennial, 3 stems
Class 61	Marigold-small, under 2", 3 stems	Class 99	Verbenas, 3 stems
Class 62	Marigold-medium, 2-4", 3 stems	Class 100	Veronica (Speedwell), 1 stem
Class 63	Marigold-large, over 4", 3 stems	Class 101	Vinca (Periwinkle), 1 stem
Class 64	Monarda (Bee Balm), 1 stem	Class 102	Yarrow, 1 stem
Class 65	Moon Plants, 1 stem	Class 103	Zinnias, Small, under 2", 3 blooms
Class 66	Nasturtiums, any color, 3 stems	Class 104	Zinnias, Medium, 2-4", 3 blooms
Class 67	Nicotiana, 1 stem	Class 105	Zinnias, Giant, over 4", 3 blooms
Class 68	Pansies, Low Container, 5 blooms	Class 106	Unusual Specimen, tame flower, 1 stem
Class 69	Pentas, 1 stem	Class 107	Other Specimen, 1 stem (only one item per
Class 70	Petunia, Double, 1 spray		exhibitor can be entered in this class. Cannot
Class 71	Petunias, Ruffled, 1 spray		be a duplicate of another class.)

Class 72 Petunias, Single, 1 spray

Division	30 – Potted Plants	Pay Category #12	
Class 1	Aloe Vera (Medicine Plant)	Class 26	Impatiens
Class 2	Avocado	Class 27	Impatiens/New Guinea
Class 3	Baby Tears	Class 28	lvy
Class 4	Begonia, Double	Class 29	Kalanchoe
Class 5	Begonia, Fancy Leaf	Class 30	Lobelia
Class 6	Begonia, Pepperoni	Class 31	Mother-in-Law's Tongue/Snake Plant
Class 7	Begonia, Strawberry	Class 32	Norfolk Pine
Class 8	Begonia, Tuberous	Class 33	Oxalis (Shamrock)
Class 9	Begonia, Ordinary	Class 34	Patio Plant
Class 10	Bird's Nest Pincushion	Class 35	Patio Tree
Class 11	Cactus	Class 36	Philodendron
Class 12	Caladium	Class 37	Pink Splash/Hypoestes
Class 13	Coleus	Class 38	Spider Plant
Class 14	Container Garden (3 or more plants)	Class 39	Succulent
Class 15	Dieffenbachia	Class 40	Terrariums
Class 16	Dish Garden of living material	Class 41	Vine
Class 17	Dish Garden with a theme or story	Class 42	Violet, African
Class 18	Fern	Class 43	Violet, Arabian/Exacum
Class 19	Foliage	Class 44	Violet, Flaming/Episcia
Class 20	Geranium	Class 45	Wandering Jew
Class 21	Geranium, Ivy	Class 46	Water Plants
Class 22	Gerbera	Class 47	Unusual Houseplants
Class 23	Hanging Plants	Class 48	Other Not Listed (only 1 item per exhibitor
Class 24	Herb (single or multiple varieties)		can be entered in this class. Cannot be a
Class 25	Hoya/Wax Plant		duplicate of another class.)

Division 40 - Child Division (14 & under)

Pat Category #12

(Classes 2 & 3 need to follow stem & bloom requirements found in Division 20)

Class 1 Arrangement by a Child

Class 2 Specimen Stems - Perennial

Class 3 Specimen Stems - Annual

Class 4 Potted Houseplant

Class 5 Patio Plant

Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday evening during the fair.

Premium monies are available Sunday, 8:00 at the Hain Building.

Premium money will not be available after August 1, 2017.

DEPARTMENT Q - OPEN CLASS FIELD AND GARDEN CROPS

Superintendent – Elaine Fortik

Rosettes will be given to the top exhibitor on a point system. Rosettes may also be given to the top exhibit picked by the judge.

All articles in this department must have been raised in Butler or a neighboring County during the current year and must be grown by the exhibitor. All entries must conform as to number and types specified. Use 4-H manual "Selecting and Preparing Vegetables, Herbs, and Fruit for Exhibit at County Fair and the NE State Fair" to prepare items for the fair.

Division 10 – Small Grains and Grasses 1 Quart glass jar must be re-cleaned. Pay Category #12						
Class 1	Alfalfa Seed	Class 6	Oats, Yello	w	Class 11	Soybeans
Class 2	Brome	Class 7	Red Spring			Sudan Grass
Class 3	Milo	Class 8	Red Winte			Timothy Seed
Class 4	Oats, Red	Class 9	Rye, Spring		Class 14	-
Class 5	Oats, White	Class 10			5.500 = .	
Division	20 – Sheaf Display					Pay Category #12
Sheaves	must be three inches in diameter	·.				
Class 1	Alfalfa, 3 cuts	Class 6	Oats, Yellov	/	Class 11	Timothy
Class 2	Brome	Class 7	Red Clover		Class 12	Wheat, Red Spring
Class 3	Milo	Class 8	Rye, Spring		Class 13	Wheat, Red Winter
Class 4	Oats, Red	Class 9	Rye, Winter		Class 14	Other
Class 5	Oats, White	Class 10	Soybeans			
Division	30 – Hay, Baled Only					Pay Category #12
Class 1	Slabs, Alfalfa					
	Slabs, Red Clover					
Class 3	Slabs, Straw					
Division	40 – Stalk Display, 4 stalks					Pay Category #12
Class 1	Yellow Field Corn					
Class 2	Sunflower					
Class 3	Other					
Division	50 – Corn Growth, Previous Year	, same to	contain 6 ea	rs (old g	rowth)	Pay Category #12
Class 1	Calico Corn			Class 7	Small White Dent, ur	nder 9"
Class 2	Large White Dent, over 9"			Class 8	Small Yellow Dent, u	nder 9"
Class 3	Large Yellow Dent, over 9"			Class 9	Sweet Corn	
Class 4	Popcorn, Jap Rice			Class 10	Varieties Popcorn pe	er entrant
Class 5	Popcorn, Yellow Pearl			Class 11	. Other	
Class 6	Popcorn, Other Variety					
Division	60 – Corn Growth, <u>Current Year</u> ,	same to c	ontain 6 ear	s (new g	rowth)	Pay Category #12
Class 1	Calico Corn (Husks on)			Class 7	Small White Dent, u	nder 9" (Husks on)
Class 2	Large White Dent, over 9" (Husk	s on)		Class 8	Small Yellow Dent, u	nder 9" (Husks on)
Class 3	Large Yellow Dent, over 9" (Husk	s on)		Class 9	Sweet Corn (Husks o	n)
Class 4	Popcorn, Jap Rice (Husks on)				Varieties Popcorn pe	er entrant (Husks on)
Class 5	Popcorn, Yellow Pearl (Husks on))		Class 11	Other (Husks on)	

Class 6 Popcorn, Other Variety (Husks on)

Division 70 - Vegetables Pay Category #12 Please exhibit the number stated. Class 1 Broccoli-2 Class 23 Onions, White-5 Class 2 Brussel Sprouts-12 Class 24 Onions, Winter-5 Class 3 Beans-green-12 Class 25 Parsnips-5 Class 4 Beans, Lima Beans in Pod-12 Class 26 Peppers, 5 of the same kind Class 5 Beans, Waxed in Pod-12 Class 27 Potato, Kennebec-5 Class 6 Beans. White in Pod-12 Class 28 Potato, Early Ohio-5 Class 7 Beets, Table-5 Class 29 Potato, Irish Cobbler-5 Class 8 Cabbage, Green-2 Class 30 Potato, Mayfair-5 Class 9 Cabbage, Red-2 Class 31 Potato, Norchips-5 Class 10 Carrots-5 Class 32 Potato, Norgold-5 Class 11 Eggplant-2 Class 33 Potato, Norland-5 Class 12 Garlic-5 Class 34 Potato, Pontiac-5

Class 13 Horseradish-3 Class 35 Potato, Russet-5 Class 36 Potato, Other Variety-5 Class 14 Kohlrabi-5 Class 15 Leeks-2 Class 37 Rhubarb-5 stalks Class 16 Okra-5 Class 38 Tomatoes, Red-5

Class 17 Onions, Green-1 bunch (at least 10) Class 39 Tomatoes, Cherry-12 Class 18 Onions, Red-5 Class 40 Tomatoes, Grape-12

Class 19 Onion Set-12 Class 41 Tomatoes, Yellow (2" or more in diameter)-5

Class 20 Onions, Sweet Spanish-5 Class 42 Turnips-5

Class 21 Onions, Yellow Bermuda-5 Class 43 Other Vegetable Not Listed

Class 22 Onions, Yellow-5

Division 80 - Herbs Pay Category #12

All exhibits in this division must be grown by exhibitor. Herbs used for leaves need tube to be submitted in water.

Class 1 Basil-5 Class 7 Oregano-5 Class 13 Spearmint-5 Class 2 Catnip Class 8 Parsley-5 Class 14 Thyme-5 Class 3 Chives-5 Class 9 Poppyseed-5 Class 15 Vicks Class 4 Cilantro-5 Class 16 Wormwood Class 10 Rosemary-5 Class 5 Dill-5 Class 11 Rue-5 Class 17 Other Herb

Class 6 Mint-5 Class 12 Sage-5

Division 90 - Vine Products

All exhibits in this division must be grown by exhibitor.

Class 1 Cucumber Pickles-5 Class 11 Squash, Buttercup-2 Class 2 Cucumbers, Slicing-2 Class 12 Squash, Butternut-2 Class 3 Melon, Honeydew-2 Class 13 Squash, Hubbard-2 Class 4 Melon, Muskmelon-2 Class 14 Squash, Scollop-2

Class 5 Melon, Watermelon-2

Class 6 Gourds, Ornamental-5 Class 16 Squash, Zucchini-2 Class 7 Pumpkin, Field-2 Class 17 Squash, Turbin-2 Class 8 Pumpkin, Pie-2 Class 18 Squash, Other Variety-2 Class 9 Squash, Acorn-2

Class 10 Squash, Banana-2

Division 100 - Fruits

Pay Category #11 Class 1 Apples, Winesap-5 Class 5 Apples, Yellow Transparent-5 varieties

Class 2 Apples, Red Delicious-5 Class 6 Apples, McIntosh-5 Class 3 Apples, Yellow Delicious-5 Class 7 Apples, Whitney Crab-5 Class 4 Apples, Jonathan-5 Class 8 Apples, Other Variety-5

11

Class 15 Squash, Summer, Crookneck, & Straightneck-2

Pay Category #12

Class 19 Other Vine Product not listed

Class 9 Best & Largest Collection raised by exhibitor Class 10 Pears-5	Class 14 Grapes-3 bunches Class 15 Apricots-5
Class 11 Peach-5	Class 16 Honey, Extracted-1 pt.
Class 12 Plums-5	Class 17 Other Fruit not listed
Class 13 Raspberries, Black or Red-1 cup	
Division 110 – Gardening Displays	Pay Category #10
	nd vine products. This may be displayed in a bushel basket or its displayed in an attractive manner. At least 15 different
Class 2 Pepper Variety Display, minimum of 5 pepper variet appropriate container.	cies and a maximum of 10, 3 per variety. Display in
•	egetables or combination of vegetables and fruits to create a mal. Each creation must be accompanied by a list of the sed in this creation must be grown by the entrant.
Division 120 – Scarecrow	Pay Category #10
Class 1 Scariest Scarecrow	
Class 2 Prettiest Scarecrow	
Class 3 Most Unusual Scarecrow	
Class 4 Best Fair Theme Scarecrow	

Division 130 – Largest Pay Category #15

DIVISION	130 - Laigest	ray Category #15
Class 1	Sunflower Head	Class 15 Broccoli
Class 2	Summer Squash	Class 16 Turnip
Class 3	Winter Squash	Class 17 Pepper
Class 4	Pumpkin	Class 18 Beet
Class 5	Cantaloupe	Class 19 Milo Head (this year's growth)
Class 6	Watermelon	Class 20 Tallest Stalk of Sunflower (measured at base of
Class 7	Cucumber	stalk before roots to top of head)
Class 8	Potato	Class 21 Tallest Corn Stalk
Class 9	Tomato	Class 22 Kohlrabi
Class 10	Carrot	Class 23 Beans
Class 11	Onion	Class 24 Garlic
Class 12	Ear of Corn (this year's growth)	Class 25 Zucchini
Class 13	Ear of Corn (last year's growth)	Class 26 Other Not Listed
Class 14	Rhubarb	

Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday evening during the fair.

Premium monies are available Sunday, 8:00 at the Hain Building.

Premium money will not be available after August 1, 2017.

DEPARTMENT R - OPEN CLASS FOODS

Superintendent – Charlene Havlovic

All articles must be homemade and the product of exhibitor.

To avoid waste, following judging of baked goods, a smaller exhibit will be placed in the cases. Exhibitors need to mark all returnable plates and dishes and pick up the remainder of their entries by Thursday night. Please indicate to the foods superintendent whether or not you will be picking up the remainder of your baked goods.

No person can enter more than one exhibit per class number.

Ziploc or Hefty bags make it easier to open bags for judging.

No canned food will be opened except in case of doubt.

Jellies will be opened and cut to show their consistency.

NO cream cheese or meringue! Foods with these ingredients will be disqualified!

Canned food will be disqualified for the following reasons:

- 1. Not sealed
- 2. Standard canning jars are not used
- 3. Coloring is added
- 4. Wax is used for sealing jams and jellies. The USDA does not approve this method.

Special Awards:

Outstanding Youth Baking Award

Only 1 item may be entered per class number.

Division 10 - Canned Vegetables (may be quart or pint)

CANNING

Class 8

Class 9

Pear

Plum

			, , ,
Class 1	Asparagus		Squash, Summer
Class 2	Catsup	Class 16	Okra
Class 3	Beets, Chunked	Class 17	Peas
Class 4	Beets, Sliced	Class 18	Potatoes
Class 5	Beets, Small & Whole	Class 19	Pumpkin
Class 6	Carrots, Sliced	Class 20	Sauerkraut
Class 7	Carrots, Whole	Class 21	Spinach
Class 8	Cauliflower	Class 22	Stewed Tomatoes
Class 9	Corn, Cut	Class 23	Tomato Juice
Class 10	Picante Sauce	Class 24	Tomatoes, whole
Class 11	String Beans, cut Green or Yellow	Class 25	Salsa
Class 12	String Beans, whole Green or Yellow	Class 26	Spaghetti Sauce
Class 13	Kohlrabi	Class 27	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Class 14	Mixed Vegetables		
Division 2	20 – Preserves (May be 1 pint or ½ pint)		Pay Category #12
Class 1	Apricot	Class 10	Plum, Wild
Class 2	Blackberry	Class 11	Raspberry, Black or Red
Class 3	Cherry	Class 12	Mulberry
Class 4	Ground Cherry	Class 13	Strawberry
Class 5	Gooseberry	Class 14	Tomato
Class 6	Grape, Tame	Class 15	Watermelon
Class 7	Peach	Class 16	Zucchini

Division 30 – Jams (May be 1 pint or ½ pint)

Class 1 Apricot Class 2 Blackberry

Class 17 Other Not Listed (one entry only)

Pay Category #12

Pay Category #12

Class 3	Chokecherry	Class 9	Raspberry, Black or Red
Class 4	Gooseberry	Class 10	Pear
Class 5	Mulberry	Class 11	Rhubarb
Class 6	Peach	Class 12	Strawberry
Class 7	Pineapple	Class 13	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Class 8	Plum		
Division	40 – Butters (May be 1 pint or ½ pint)		Pay Category #12
Class 1	Apple	Class 8	Plum, Wild
Class 2	Apricot	Class 9	Plum, Tame Red
Class 3	Crab Apple	Class 10	Pear
Class 4	Chokecherry	Class 11	Tomato
Class 5	Grape, Wild	Class 12	Rhubarb Cherry
Class 6	Grape, Tame	Class 13	Rhubarb Strawberry
Class 7	Peach	Class 14	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
	50 – Jellies (May be 1 pint or ½ pint)		Pay Category #12
Class 1	Apple		Grape, Tame
Class 2	Apricot		Grape, Wild
Class 3	Blackberry	Class 12	Ground Cherry
Class 4	Cherry		Loganberry
Class 5	Chokecherry	Class 14	
Class 6	Crab Apple		Raspberry
Class 7	Current		Strawberry
Class 8	Elderberry	Class 17	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Class 9	Gooseberry		
5			
	60 – Preservation - Canned Fruits-1 quart or 1 pint		Pay Category #12
	nould be left on to prevent broken seals)	01 44	
Class 1	Apples, Halves		Peaches, Halved
	Applesauce		Peaches, Whole
Class 3	Apricots, Halved	Class 16	
	Apricot, Whole		Pineapple
Class 5	Blackberries		Plums, Blue
Class 6	Blueberries		Plums, Red
Class 7	Cherries & Mulberries		Plums, Yellow
Class 8	Cherries, Pitted		Raspberries, Black
Class 9	Juice		Raspberries, Red
	Consologuia		Rhubarb
	Gooseberries		Strawberries
Class 12		Class 25	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Class 13	Loganberries		
Division	61 – Pickles or Relish (May be pint or quart jars)		Pay Category #12
Class 1	Apple, Sweet	Class 5	Beet Relish
Class 1	Beans	Class 6	Bread & Butter
Class 3	Beet Pickles, Sliced	Class 7	Carrots
Ciuss s	Dect Fickles, sliced	Cluss /	Currots

Class 8 Chili Sauce

Class 4

Beet Pickles, Whole

Class 9	Chow-Chow			Class 20	Hamburger Relish	
Class 10	Chunk Pickle				Lime Cucumber Pick	des
	Corn Relish				Mixed Pickles	
	Crab Apple				Mustard Pickles	
	Cucumber Relish				Pepper Relish	
	Dill Pickles				Pimentos, Red/Gree	en
Class 15	Green Cucumber, Sour				Ripe Cucumber	
	Green Cucumber, Sweet				Small Onion Pickle	
	Green Tomato			Class 28	Tomato Catsup	
	Peppers				Watermelon	
Class 19	Hamburger Dills				Other Not Listed (or	ne entry only)
					(1	,
Division	<mark>62 – Canned Meats & Soups</mark> (Ma	y be 1 qua	art or 1 pint))		Pay Category #12
Class 1	Beef	Class 4	Fish		Class 7	Vegetable
Class 2	Chicken	Class 5	Mince Me	at	Class 8	Other Not Listed (one
Class 3	Chicken Noodle Soup	Class 6	Tomato			entry only)
BAKERY						
Division	70 – Bread (1 loaf) & Rolls					Pay Category #12
Bread sh	ould be baked in individual pan, a	about 4 x 5	5 x 9 inches	in size. It s	should be 24 hours old	d when judged.
Class 1	Banana Bread			Class 15	Muffins (4)	
Class 2	Boston Brown Bread			Class 16	Quick Nut Bread	
Class 3	Cinnamon Rolls (4)			Class 17	Pumpkin Bread	
Class 4	Coffee Cake			Class 18	Raisin Bread	
Class 5	Corn Bread			Class 19	Rye Bread	
Class 6	Baking Powder Biscuits (4)			Class 20	Strudel	
Class 7	Cream Puffs, Unfilled (4)			Class 21	White Yeast Bread	
Class 8	Doughnuts, Baking Powder (4)			Class 22	Whole Wheat Yeast	Bread
Class 9	Doughnuts, Raised (4)			Class 23	Zucchini Bread (quio	ck)
Class 10	Raised Cloverleaf Rolls (4)			Class 24	Bread Machine-Whi	te
Class 11	Crescent Rolls (4)			Class 25	Bread Machine-Who	ole Wheat
Class 12	Rolls, Knots (4)			Class 26	Bread Machine-Oth	er
Class 13	Soda Biscuits (4)			Class 27	Other Not Listed (or	ne entry only)
Class 14	Kolaches (4) - NO Bavarian crea	m or custa	ard			
	fillings					
	71 – Cakes					Pay Category #11
	ould not be brought on a plate as	the curve	ed surface sp		-	
Class 1	Angel Cake, No Frosting			Class 7	Sponge Cake, no fro	
Class 2	Applesauce Cake			Class 8	White Layer, any fro	~
Class 3	Chiffon Cake			Class 9	White Loaf, any fros	_
Class 4	Chocolate Cake				Yellow Cake, any fro	-
Class 5	Fruit Cake			Class 11	Other Not Listed (or	ne entry only)
Class 6	Jelly Roll					
Division	72 – Cookies (4 on a plate)	o. –		- 1	ai	Pay Category #12

Division 72 – Cookies (4 on a plate)

Ginger

Class 6

Hermits or Rocks Class 13 Oatmeal Class 1 Apricot Class 7 Class 2 Brownies Class 8 Honey Class 14 Snickerdoodles Class 15 Other Not Listed (one Class 3 Chocolate Drop Class 9 Icebox Class 4 Chocolate Chip Class 10 Peanut Butter entry only) **Filled Cookies** Class 11 Plain Sugar, rolled Class 5

Class 12 Bake Bars

	74 – Pies (Must be no smaller than 7") It be made from scratch – no commercial pie filling may	, be used.	Pay Category #11
Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4	Apple Apricot Cherry Blueberry	Class 5	Peach Class 6 Other Fruit Pie Not Listed (one entry only) – <i>NO custard or pumpkin can be entered.</i>
Division	80 – Miscellaneous Baking- Decorated Cake, Cupcakes	or Cooki	es Pay Category #11
Class 1	8" Round/Square Cake	Class 4	Edible Art
Class 2	Cookies (4)	Class 5	Cupcakes (4)
Class 3	Novelty Cakes	Class 6	Other Decorated Item Not Listed (1 entry)
Candy (4	pieces)		Pay Category #12
Class 6	No-Cook Candies	Class 9	Cooked Candies
Class 7	Dipped Candies	Class 10	Microwave Candies
Class 8	Molded Candies	Class 11	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Soap (4 p	•		Pay Category #12
Class 12	Laundry/Washing Soap	Class 13	Cooked Soap
Dried Fo	ods		Pay Category #12
	Dried Spices (1/4 Cup)	Class 19	Bean-Navy, Northern, Lima, Kidney (½ Cup)
Class 15	Dried Bananas (½ Cup)	Class 20	Fruit Leather (6 Pieces)
Class 16	Dried Apples (½ Cup)	Class 21	Dried Noodles (1 Cup)
	Dried Corn (½ Cup)		Beef Jerky (6 Pieces)
Class 18	Dried Vegetable Mix (½ Cup)	Class 23	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Division	90 – Recipes & Recipe Books		Pay Category #12
Class 1	Oldest Recipe Book - Indicate on card the	Class 3	Unusual Cookbook
	original owner if known and the approximate	Class 4	Oldest Published Cookbook
	date or earliest recordings	Class 5	Collection
Class 2	Unusual Recipe - Include origin and use		
Division	100 – Decorated Cookie Jar		Pay Category #12
Class 1	Container Constructed by Exhibitor and decorated		

Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday evening during the fair.

Premium monies are available Sunday, 8:00 at the Hain Building.

Premium money will not be available after August 1, 2017.

Class 2

Container Decorated by Exhibitor

DEPARTMENT S - OPEN CLASS NEEDLEWORK

Superintendent - Lucille Fuxa-Cuba

The exhibitor must have made all articles in this department within the last two years.

Items must be the work of the individual exhibiting them.

Once the article is shown it cannot be entered again.

Soiled or unfinished articles will not be awarded premiums.

Only one entry may be made under each class number.

Items which are framed or covered with glass are shown at the exhibitor's risk.

Special Awards:

State Fair-Best in County selection of outstanding textile art/needlework.

State Fair-Best in County selection of outstanding quilt.

There will be five age groups in this Division. Please mark your entry tags with the class number, adding one of the following letters:

- A Child age 12 & under
- B Youth age 13-18
- C Adult age 19 & up
- D Professional
- E Golden Age age 62 & up

CROCHETING, TATTING & KNITTING

Division 10 - Afghans (crocheted or knitted)	Pay Category #9

Class 1 Afghan - 1 Color Class 5 Bedspread
Class 2 Afghan - Many Colors Class 6 Baby Afghan

Class 3 Afghan - Few Colors Class 7 Other Not Listed (one entry only)

Class 4 Knitted Afghan

Division 20 – Accessories for Furniture

Pay Category #9

Put correct letter after the name of the item (C-Crocheted; T-Tai	tting: K-Knitted)
---	-------------------

Class 1 Centerpiece (24" & over)

Class 6 Tablecloth (48"-53")

Class 2 Centerpiece (18"-23")

Class 7 Dresser or Buffet Scarf

Class 3 Centerpiece (12"-17") Class 8 Chair Set

Class 4 Centerpiece (under 12") Class 9 Tatting on Dresser Scarf

Class 5 Tablecloth (54" & over) Class 10 Other Not Listed (one entry only)

Division 30 - Knitted or Crocheted Items

Pay Category #9

Clothing - Knitted or Crocheted

Class 1	Crocheted Stole, Shawl or Cape	Class 9	Knitted Men's Sweater
Class 2	Crocheted Jacket or Sweater	Class 10	Knitted Women's Sweater
Class 3	Crocheted Coat	Class 11	Knitted Child's Sweater
Class /	Crocheted Lan Rohe	Class 12	Knitted Vest

Class 4 Crocheted Lap Robe Class 12 Knitted Vest
Class 5 Crocheted Hat Class 13 Knitted Blouse
Class 6 Knitted Stole, Shawl or Cape Class 14 Knitted Mittens

Class 7 Knitted Coat or Jacket Class 15 Other Not Listed (one entry only)

Class 8 Knitted Dress

Baby Clothing & Accessories - Knitted or Crocheted

Class 16	Crocheted Baby Cap	Class 20	Knitted Baby Suit or Dress
Class 17	Crocheted Baby Dress	Class 21	Knitted Bonnet/Cap
Class 18	Crocheted Baby Booties	Class 22	Knitted Baby Booties
	www.lbla.com	a l a a	O.I. A

Class 19 Knitted Baby Sweater Class 23 Other Not Listed (one entry only)

	neous Knitting/Crocheting		
	Pillowcase With Edging Crocheted/Tatted		Tatting on Pillowcase
	Edging on Handkerchief		Crocheted Doll Clothes
	Potholders (2)	Class 30	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Class 27	Tatting on Handkerchief		
Division	40 - Embroidered, Appliquéd or Cross Stitch Items		Pay Category #9
Appliqué	éd		, ,
Class 1	Bedspread	Class 5	Dresser Set (3 pieces)
Class 2	Tablecloth (54" & over)	Class 6	Pillowcase (set of 2)
Class 3	Tablecloth (48"-53")	Class 7	Tea Towel (set of 2)
Class 4	Tablecloth (36")	Class 8	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Cross-Sti	tch Items		
Class 9	Tablecloth	Class 13	Δnron
	Bridge or Luncheon Set		Centerpiece
	Tea Towel (set of 2)		Hand Towel
	Pillowcase (set of 2)		Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Class 12	Fillowcase (set of 2)	Class 10	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Hand Em	broidery		
Class 17	Tablecloth	Class 21	Hand Towel
Class 18	Luncheon Cloth	Class 22	Pillow Case (set of 2)
Class 19	Napkin (set of 4)	Class 23	Baby Item
Class 20	Tea Towel (set of 2)	Class 24	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Machine	Embroidery		
	Tablecloth	Class 29	Baby Item
	Tea Towel		Other Clothing Item
	Hand Towel		Other Not Listed (one entry only)
	Pillowcase (set of 2)		(
Division	50 – Quilts		Pay Catagory #0
		Class 10	Pay Category #9 Table Runner
	Appliqué Embroidery Quilt-Hand or Machine		
Class 2	•		Placemat Ouilting Real entry consists of a guilt that is
Class 3	Novelty	Class 20	Quilting Bee - entry consists of a quilt that is
Class 4	Quilt in a Pillow (Quillow)		hand quilted by a group. The entry must be
Class 5	Pieced, Few Colors		made in the name of individual in charge of
Class 6	Pieced, Many Colors		the project. Please include the name of group
Class 7	Original Design		on entry as well.
Class 8	Comforter, Tied	Class 24	Landana and the control in a case of body and
Class 9	Cross-Stitch Quilt	Class 21	Landscape quilt portraying a scene-landscape,
Class 10	Machine Quilted by owner/maker or machine	CI 22	seascape, cityscape, etc.
01 44	quilted by another person		Denim Quilt
Class 11	Miniature Quilt		Shirt/Jacket Quilt
Class 12	Lap Robe		Portrait Quilt
	Baby Quilt-Appliqué		Reclaimed Material Quilt
	Baby Quilt-Embroidery		Crazy Quilt
Class 15			Logo Item Quilt-such as t-shirt, etc.
Class 16	Baby Quilt-Quilted-Hand or Machine	Class 28	, , ,
Class 17	Baby Comforter		group-finished by owner

	TIVE NEEDLE ART 60 – Pillows					Pay Category #9
Class 1	Appliqué			Class 8	Novelty	Pay Category #3
Class 1	Candlewicking			Class 9	Painted	
Class 2	Counted Cross-Stitch			Class 3		
Class 4	Crocheted				Quilted	
Class 5	Cross-Stitch			Class 12	·	
Class 6	Embroidered-Hand				Other Not Listed (on	a antry only)
Class 7	Latch-Hooked			Class 15	Other Not Listed (on	e entry only)
Class 7	Later-Hooked					
Division	70 – Rugs and Mats					Pay Category #9
Class 1	Braided			Class 4	Woven	
Class 2	Crocheted			Class 5	Other Not Listed (on	e entry only)
Class 3	Hooked					
Division	80 – Wall Hangings & Banners					Pay Category #9
Class 1	Appliquéd			Class 6	Machine Quilted	
Class 2	Baby Wall Hanging/Banner			Class 7	Novelty	
Class 3	Embroidery			Class 8	Pieced, Few Colors	
Class 4	Hand Quilted			Class 9	Pieced, Many Colors	
Class 5	Machine Embroidery			Class 10	Other Not Listed (on	e entry only)
Division	90 - T-Shirts/Sweatshirts/Etc.					Pay Category #9
Class 1	Appliqué			Class 6	Needlepoint	
Class 2	Beaded			Class 7	Silk Ribbon Embroide	ery
Class 3	Counted Cross-Stitch			Class 8	Tie Dye/Sun Dye Etc.	•
Class 4	Embroidered			Class 9	Technique Not Ment	tioned Above
Class 5	Fabric Painting				·	
Division	100 - Other Needlework					Pay Category #9
Pictures						
Class 1	Candlewicking	Class 6	Embroide	•	Class 11	
Class 2	Counted Cross-Stitch	Class 7	Latch Hoo	••	Class 12	Other Not Listed (one
Class 3	Crewel	Class 8	Needlepoi	int		entry only)
Class 4	Crocheted	Class 9	Novelty			
Class 5	Cross-Stitch	Class 10	Quilted or	Pieced		
Christma	as					
Class 13	Christmas Stocking			Class 18	Tree Skirt	
Class 14	Counted Cross Stitch Picture			Class 19	Wall Hanging	
	Novelty				Quilted Items (one e	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Class 16	Table Runner			Class 20	Other Not Listed (on	e entry only)
Class 17	Tree Ornament (set of 3)					
Holiday	Other Than Christmas					
-	Novelty			Class 23	Quilted Items (one e	ntry only)
	, Wall Hanging				Other Not Listed (on	
					•	• • •

Class 24	Crochet Doll	Class 29	Spool Doll
Class 25	Crochet Toy	Class 30	Stuffed Animal
Class 26	Doll, Dressed with wardrobe	Class 31	Stuffed Toy
Class 27	Pillowcase Doll	Class 32	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Class 28	Pot Holder, Woven		
Division	110 – Sewn Garments		Pay Category #9
Clothing	g - Complete Outfit or Outerwear		
Class 1	Adult Jacket or Coat	Class 6	Lady's Dress
Class 2	Child's Jacket or Coat	Class 7	Lady's Suit
Class 3	Child's Suit	Class 8	Men's Suit
Class 4	Complete Ensemble	Class 9	Other Complete Outfit Not Listed (one entry
Class 5	Girl's Dress		only)
Division	120 – Clothing - Single Item		Pay Category #10
Class 1	Blouse - Woman or Child	Class 5	Skirt - Woman or Child
Class 2	Jumper	Class 6	Slacks
Class 3	Shirt - Man or Child	Class 7	Vest
Class 4	Shorts	Class 8	Other Not Listed (one entry only)
Division	130 – Clothing - Miscellaneous		Pay Category #10
Class 1	Apron	Class 5	Recycled Item of Clothing
Class 2	Doll Clothes - Complete Outfit	Class 6	Remade Garment
Class 3	Infant Item	Class 7	Sleepwear

Miscellaneous

Pieced Garment

Class 4

Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday evening during the fair.

Premium monies are available Sunday, 8:00 at the Hain Building.

Premium money will not be available after August 1, 2017.

Class 8

Other Not Listed (one entry only)

DEPARTMENT T - OPEN CLASS PHOTOGRAPHY

Superintendent - Bev Struebing

All photography entries must be from film or digital cameras. Subject material must be suitable for public display as determined by a committee of the Butler County Agricultural Society and photography superintendent.

Pictures must be taken during the year preceding the fair. One entry per class. Exhibits must have hangers and be matted (i.e. adding a layer on TOP of the photo). Framed pictures require wire for hanging. NO GLASS ON PICTURES!

There will be five age groups in this Division. Please mark your entry tags with the class number, adding one of the following letters:

- A Child age 12 & under
- B Youth age 13-18
- C Adult age 19 & up

- D Professional
- E Golden Age age 62 & up

State Fair - Best In County selection from Color Print and Black & White Print is eligible to compete at Nebraska State Fair in the following year (due to timing of some county fairs dates close to date of Nebraska State Fair). Best in County Verification Form must be attached to the backside of the photo.

PHOTOGRAPHY ENLARGEMENTS (8"x10" picture before matting)

Pay Category #11

Division 10 – Color Prints (one entry per class number)

- Class 1 Nature Birds
- Class 2 Nature Flowers/Plants
- Class 3 Nature Insects
- Class 4 Domestic Animals
- Class 5 Wild Animals
- Class 6 Zoo Animals
- Class 7 Portraits Child
- Class 8 Portraits Adult
- Class 9 Scenic Landscape Nightscapes
- Class 10 Scenic Landscape Waterscapes
- Class 11 Scenic Landscape Sunrise/Sunset
- Class 12 Scenic Landscape Bridges, Mountains, Monuments, Sculpture, and Statues
- Class 13 Scenic Landscape Farm Buildings, Machinery
- Class 14 Scenic Landscape Buildings
- Class 15 News Events (fires, ball games, holidays, action events. Must include a statement on back of picture why the event was a news event.
- Class 16 Still Life Floral (items arranged by a person)
- Class 17 Still Life Patterns/Textures (items arranged by a person)

PHOTOGRAPHY SNAPSHOTS (can be 3"x4", 4"x6", or 5"x7") Must have hanger and be matted **Pay Category #17 Division 11 - Colored Prints** (one entry per class number)

- Class 1 Nature Birds
- Class 2 Nature Flowers/Plants
- Class 3 Nature Insects
- Class 4 Domestic Animals
- Class 5 Wild Animals
- Class 6 Zoo Animals
- Class 7 Portraits Child
- Class 8 Portraits Adult
- Class 9 Scenic Landscape Nightscapes
- Class 10 Scenic Landscape Waterscapes
- Class 11 Scenic Landscape Sunrise/Sunset
- Class 12 Scenic Landscape Bridges, Mountains, Monuments, Sculpture, and Statues

01 40	
Class 13	Scenic Landscape - Farm Buildings, Machinery
Class 14	Scenic Landscape - Buildings
Class 15	News Events (fires, ball games, holidays, action events. Must include a statement on back of picture why the
01 46	event was a news event.
Class 16	Still Life - Floral (items arranged by a person)
Class 17	Still Life - Patterns/Textures (items arranged by a person)
Class 18	Panorama - 3-5 Pictures linked together or the panorama setting on camera
PHOTOGR	RAPHY ENLARGEMENTS - 8"x10" picture before matting – must have hanger Pay Category #11
Division 1	2 - Black & White Prints (one entry per class number)
Class 1	Nature - Birds
Class 2	Nature - Flowers/Plants
Class 3	Nature - Insects
Class 4	Domestic Animals
Class 5	Wild Animals
Class 6	Zoo Animals
Class 7	Portraits - Child
Class 8	Portraits - Adult
Class 9	Scenic Landscape - Nightscapes
Class 10	Scenic Landscape - Waterscapes
Class 11	Scenic Landscape - Sunrise/Sunset
Class 12	Scenic Landscape - Bridges, Mountains, Monuments, Sculpture, and Statues
Class 13	Scenic Landscape - Farm Buildings, Machinery
Class 14	Scenic Landscape-Buildings
Class 15	News Events (fires, ball games, holidays, action events. Must include a statement on back of picture why the
	event was a news event.
Class 16	Still Life - Floral (items arranged by a person)
Class 17	Still Life - Patterns/Textures (items arranged by a person)
PHOTOGR	RAPHY SNAPSHOTS (CAN BE 3"x4", 4"x6", or 5"x7") Must have hanger and be matted Pay Category #17
	3 - Black & White Prints (one entry per class number)
Class 1	Nature - Birds
Class 2	Nature - Flowers/Plants
Class 3	Nature - Insects
Class 4	Domestic Animals
Class 5	Wild Animals
Class 6	Zoo Animals
Class 7	Portraits - Child
Class 8	Portraits - Adult
Class 9	Scenic Landscape - Nightscapes
Class 10	Scenic Landscape - Waterscapes
Class 11	Scenic Landscape - Waterscapes Scenic Landscape - Sunrise/Sunset
Class 12	Scenic Landscape - Bridges, Mountains, Monuments, Sculpture, and Statues
Class 13	Scenic Landscape - Bridges, Mountains, Worldments, Sculpture, and Statues Scenic Landscape - Farm Buildings, Machinery
Class 14	Scenic Landscape - Buildings
Class 15	News Events (fires, ball games, holidays, action events. Must include a statement on back of picture why the
Ciuss IJ	event was a news event.
Class 16	Still Life - Floral (items arranged by a person)
Class 10	Still Life - Patterns/Textures (items arranged by a person)
Class 17	Panorama - 3-5 Pictures linked together or the panorama setting on camera
J. 300 10	2 2

COLLAGE

Division 14 - Black & White/Colored/Mixed Collage - Must have hanger and be matted

Pay Category #10

Class 1 Collage - 14"x22" maximum size, any subject (one entry only)

Class 2 Collage - scrapbooking type 0- larger than 2'x3'

DIGITAL PHOTO ART

Images must incorporate at least one photograph, but may include multiple photos, graphics, typography, or graphics created by the exhibitor. Changes and creativity beyond your camera's capability is expected in creating the photo for entry. All or portions of the work may be digitally altered as desired. Each entry will be judged on composition, creativity, technical skill, aesthetic appearance, professional presentation and technical difficulty. Subject material must be suitable for public display as determined by the Butler County Agricultural Society and photography superintendent. No other restrictions will apply. What we are seeking is a final product that is altered or manipulated beyond normal retouching or color changing.

Each entry must include on the back of exhibit a thumbnail picture of all source photos used prior to alteration and a brief explanation of the technology/program used to create the final image. (Include the names and versions of all software including drawing tools, layout, editing, digital filters, special plug-ins used to create the entry). Failure to include the explanation will disqualify your entry.

Division 15 - Photo Manipulation - Must have hangers and be matted

Pay Category #10

Class 1 Studio Art - 8"x10"

Class 2 Studio Art - Larger than 11"

Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday evening during the fair.

Premium monies are available Sunday, 8:00 at the Hain Building.

Premium money will not be available after August 1, 2017.

DEPARTMENT U - OPEN CLASS ARTS & CRAFTS

Superintendent - Cindy Lorentzen

All work must be original (not copies) and completed within the previous year. The work must be the work of the exhibitor.

Only 1 entry per class number.

All pictures, paintings and sketches must have hangers securely attached or exhibit will be dropped a ribbon placing. The management will not be responsible for any loss or damage that may occur to exhibits, but the usual precautions for safety of the exhibits will be taken.

There will be five age groups in this Division. Please mark your entry tags with the class number, adding one of the following letters:

- A Child age 12 & under
- B Youth age 13-18
- C Adult age 19 & up
- D Professional
- E Golden Age age 62 & up

Division 10 – Original Paintings/Drawing (framed or matted)

Pay Category #10

Λil	Dэ	inti	ngs
UII	Рα	IIILI	1152

Class 1	Still Life/Flowers	Class 5	Modern or Geometric
Class 2	Landscape	Class 6	Barn Quilts (do not need to be matted/framed)
Class 3	Portraits	Class 7	Subject Not Listed
Class 4	Animal/Fowl		

Acrylic/Latex Paintings

Class 8	Still Life/Flowers	Class 12	Modern or Geometric
Class 9	Landscape	Class 13	Barn Quilts (do not need to be matted/framed)
Class 10	Portraits	Class 14	Subject Not Listed
Class 11	Animal/Fowl		

Watercolor Paintings

Class 15	Still Life/Flowers	Class 18	Animal/Fowl
Class 16	Landscape	Class 19	Modern or Geometric
Class 17	Portraits	Class 20	Subject Not Listed

Charcoal/Pastel Chalk

Class 21	Still Life/Flowers	Class 24	Animal/Fowl
Class 22	Landscape	Class 25	Modern or Geometric
Class 23	Portraits	Class 26	Subject Not Listed

Pencil/Ink Drawings

Class 27	Still Life/Flowers	Class 32	Mechanical Drawing
Class 28	Landscape	Class 33	Pointillism - Ink/Felt Tip
Class 29	Portraits	Class 34	Colored Pencil Drawing
Class 30	Animal/Fowl	Class 35	Subject Not Listed
Class 31	Modern or Geometric		

Tole Painting (using acrylic or oil paints)

Class 36	Wood	Class 39	Folk Art
Class 37	Glass	Class 40	Gourd
Class 38	Metal or Crockery	Class 41	Subject Not Listed

Miscellaneous Art Work **Division 20 – Prints/Textiles** Pay Category #10 Class 1 Linoleum Prints Class 4 Stenciling Class 2 Woodcut Prints Class 5 Batik Class 3 Silkscreen Prints Class 6 Subject Not Listed Division 30 - Sculpture - 3 Dimensional Pay Category #10 Class 1 Plaster Class 6 Carving Class 2 Paper Mache' Class 7 Metal Class 3 Fiber Class 8 Novelty Item Class 4 Wood Class 9 Subject Not Listed Class 5 Wire Division 40 – Clay/Pottery/Ceramics Pay Category #10 Class 1 Pottery - Hand Built Class 5 Porcelain Dishes, etc. Class 2 Pottery - Wheel Thrown Class 6 Modeling Clay Class 3 Sculpture - Mixed Methods Class 7 Subject Not Listed Class 4 Porcelain Doll Division 50 - Crafts Pay Category #10 **Mixed Media** Class 4 Wall Hanging Class 1 Key Ring Class 2 Wallet/Coin Purse/Checkbook Cover Class 5 Novelty Item Class 3 Belt Class 6 Subject Not Listed Wood Class 7 Wood Burning Class 11 Yard Ornament Class 12 Toy or Game Class 8 Inlay Class 9 Scroll/Jigsaw Made Items Class 13 Subject Not Listed Class 10 Furniture Constructed Glass Class 14 Stained Glass Item Class 17 Decorated Glass Object Class 15 Glass - Staining/Painted Class 18 Subject Not Listed Class 16 Glass Etching Weaving Class 19 Basketry Class 21 Wall Hanging Class 20 Coiling Class 22 Subject Not Listed **Natural Material** Class 25 Miscellaneous Natural Made Item Class 23 Pinecone Item Class 26 Subject Not Listed Class 24 Dried Flower/Silk Flower Arrangement

Paper Craft

Class 27 Paper Making Class 30 Scratchboard
Class 28 Memory Book – Scrapbook Class 31 Subject Not Listed

Class 29 Calligraphy

Division 50 - Crafts (cont'd)

Jewelry

Class 32 Button Item Class 35 Novelty Item
Class 33 Bead Work Class 36 Subject Not Listed

Class 34 Sequins Work

Other Craft

Class 37 Collage Class 41 Taxidermy

Class 38 Shell Craft Class 42 Recycled Art Object
Class 39 Plastic Canvas Class 43 Painting by Number
Class 40 Metal Novelties Class 44 Subject Not Listed

Division 60 Pay Category #10

Models - Only open to grades 1-12 (grade just completed) - Must be glued from pieces. No pre-made models can be

entered.

Class 1 Car Class 4 Rocket

Class 2 Truck Class 5 Subject Not Listed

Class 3 Planes

Lego or K'Nex - Only open to grades 1-5 (grade just completed) - Legos must be mounted securely on a sturdy board or base no larger than 12"x12". If exhibit is not securely mounted on a base it will be lowered one ribbon placing. Motorized displays will not be accepted.

Class 6 Lego/K'Nex Original Design Class 7 Lego/K'Nex From a Kit

Division 70 – Children's Department (Pre-School)

Pay Category #13

One entry per class.

Class 1 Weaving Class 5 Play Dough/Clay Sculpture/Ceramics Class 2 Crayon Freehand Picture Class 6 Lego/K'Nex (not larger than 12"x12")

Class 3 Painting Freehand Picture Class 7 Coloring Book Page
Class 4 Drawing - Pencil Class 8 Subject Not Listed

Exhibits will be released at 8:00 p.m. on Sunday evening during the fair. Premium monies are available Sunday, 8:00 at the Hain Building. Premium money will not be available after August 1, 2017.